
From:      
Sent:       Thu, 4 Aug 2022 03:55:58 +0000
To:                        
Subject:                RE: Santos/NOPSEMA discussion - Thurs 4/8 at 5.00pm

OFFICIAL 

Sounds good, thanks! 

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and information subscribe here. 

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture 
and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and 
Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to 
their Elders past, present and emerging. 

OFFICIAL 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 11:55 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: Santos/NOPSEMA discussion - Thurs 4/8 at 5.00pm 

Seem to be having communications issues. 
I will send you a teams invite for 12 noon? 
Thanks 

 

7.A907975



From:  
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 8:48 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: Santos/NOPSEMA discussion - Thurs 4/8 at 5.00pm 
 
Hi  
 
Proposed agenda: 
 

 Regulation 11A:  
o Proposed consultation engagement pathways for future approvals. 

 Pathways in the event of an adverse court decision:  
o Resubmission of new or revision. 
o Preparation of new EP.  
o Issues that might delay assessment or acceptance of a new EP. 
o Treatment of consultation completed to date.   
o Pathway/timetable for assessment . 

 
I would be pleased to discuss. 
 
Regards 
 

 

 
 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 2:09 PM
To: 
Subject: ![EXT]: RE: Santos/NOPSEMA discussion - Thurs 4/8 at 5.00pm 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hello  
 
Thank you for your email regarding the meeting Cameron agreed to in principle. 
 
I note from your email, the topic to be discussed is “Santos stakeholder engagement”. 
 
Due to the range of sensitivities connected to this topic, I am trying to ensure that it is clear what Santos 
wish to raise specifically.  If there are aspects that cross over into sensitivities, we want to make sure it is 
agreed we discuss those, at a later date.   







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

Santos Ltd A.B.N. 80 007 550 923
Disclaimer: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may be 
confidential or contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any perusal, use, distr bution, 
copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately advise us by return email and delete 
the email without making a copy. Please consider the environment before printing this email  




